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From: GinA <peacivist@peacivist.org>

To: 'Marija Parsukova'
Date: 8/1/2013 8:14:42 AM

Subject: RE: FXOpen

FXOpen’s trading platform does not have Gold, Silver or other currency pairs which | want to trade, so | will not be opening a live
trading account unless/until Gold, Silver and other currencies are restored to the trading platform.

Will FXOpen be offering the USDIQD currency pair at any time in the near future ?

From: Marija Parsukova [mailto:Maria.Parshukova@fxopen.org]
Sent: August 1, 2013 7:39 AM

To: peacivist@peacivist.org

Subject: FXOpen

Dear Gina,

Thank you for choosing FXOpen!
Please follow the steps below for Live account opening:

Click Open a Live Account! on the FXOpen home page

Choose the account type depending on the type of owner.

Fill in the Account Opening Form and click Next.

Provide information about your trading experience and click Next.

Provide information about your financial status and click Next.

Make sure you have entered all details correctly, select the confirmation check box and click Complete the Process.
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You can find more structured information by the link below:
http://crm.fxopen.com/KnowledgeBase/Default.aspx?Page=Register%20your%20Main%20Account&Culture=en

Please send me your ewallet number and | will guide you in futher procedures.

Looking forward to hearing from you,
Best Regards

Maria Parshukova

Relationship Manager

FXOPEN NZ LIMITED

e-mail: Maria.Parshukova@fxopen.org
Skype: maria.parshukova.work

m,.- = Tel.: +7 499 346 0381 (ext. 133)
AN "w http://www.fxopen.com/

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message and any attachments is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination
or disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited unless formal approval is granted.

DISCLAIMER: Any views or opinions presented within this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of FXOpen (and its subsidiaries), unless otherwise specifically stated. The content of this message does not constitute any
Investment Advice.

The Internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message. Instructions given in an electronic way are exposed to risks
associated thereto including the failure of hardware and software, and the communications infrastructure (including, without
limitation, the Internet). As a result of any system failure or other interruptions, instructions either may not be executed timely or
may not be executed at all, or orders may not be placed or changed. Any and all mistakes, errors, interruptions or unavailability
of the means of communication may lead to mistakes, errors, interruptions or unavailability of trading.

FXOpen (and its subsidiaries) does not warrant ability to maintain a continuous and uninterrupted link with the Internet and
shall have no liability for any such failure, for damages resulting from the use of electronic means of communication, including,
but not limited to damages resulting from any failure of hardware or software, system downtime or communications
interruption, failure or delay in delivery of electronic communications, interception or manipulation of electronic
communications by third parties or by computer programs used for electronic communications and transmission of viruses and
other malicious code.
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RISK WARNING: Trading on the Forex market involves substantial risks, including complete possible loss of funds and other
losses. Clients should make an independent judgment as to whether trading is appropriate for them in light of their financial
condition, investment experience, risk tolerance and other factors. These investments may not be suitable for all investors,
therefore, please ensure that you fully understand the risks involved and seek independent advice if necessary prior to entering
into such transactions.

Do not print this message unless it is necessary, consider the environment.

Maria Parshukova
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